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From: Nolan H. Tanous

To: DeCambre, Peter

Cc: R1 Hearing Clerk Filings; Santiago, Wanda; Magoon, Molly; Brian Lowry

Subject: Re: In the Matter of Charles Bridge, LLC: Motion for Default Order Docket No. TSCA-01-2022-0027
Date: Tuesday, June 14, 2022 9:14:07 AM

Be advised that I am not representing Charles Bridge, LLC in this matter nor have I ever

represented to any party that I was. Thank you.

Nolan H. Tanous, Esqg.

Law Offices of Tanous & Snow, LLC
P. O. Box 789

Millinocket, ME 04462

(207) 723-8144

On 2022-06-13 17:04, DeCambre, Peter wrote:

Dear Ms. Santiago,

3. Proposed Initial Decision and Default Order; and
4. Exhibits Nos. 1-6.

as well.

Thank you.

Peter

Peter M. DeCambre

Senior Enforcement Counsel

U.S. Environmental Protection Agency

Five Post Office Square, Suite 100 (Mail Code: ORC 4-3)
Boston, MA 02109-3912

Tel: 617-918-1890

Fax: 617-918-0890

E-Mail: decambre.peter@epa.gov

FILED

Jan 30, 2024
9:18 am

U.S. EPA REGION 1
HEARING CLERK

n t tter of Charles Bri LLC: t A-01-2022-002

Attached for electronic filing, please find the following documents regarding the Toxic Substances Control Act
(“TSCA”) matter In Re. Charles Bridge, LLC and the Motion for Default Order:

1. Motion for Default Order with Certificate of Service;
2. Memorandum in Support of Motion for Default Order;

Also, I am copying Respondent and the legal counsel for Respondent on this e-mail. A hard copy will be mailed
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From: Fove, Beth A
To: Smart, Mark
Date: Thursday, November 30, 2023 1:29:55 PM

Attachments: image001.png
image002.png

Caution: This email originated from outside EPA, please exercise additional caution when
deciding whether to open attachments or click on provided links.
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From: Foye, Beth A

To: Smart, Mark

Subject: Charles Bridge, LLC

Date: Thursday, November 30, 2023 1:28:11 PM

Attachments: image001.png

Caution: This email originated from outside EPA, please exercise additional caution when
deciding whether to open attachments or click on provided links.

2023 Annual Report
Electronic Filing Acknowledgment

For Limited Liability Companies on file as of December 31, 2022

Charter Number: 20162723DC
DCN Number: 2230019124180
Legal Name: CHARLES BRIDGE, LLC
Registered Agent's Name and Address:
NOLAN H. TANOUS. ESQ. -
P.O.BOX 789
MILLINOCKET. ME 04462
Brief statement of the character of the business:
OWN AND MANAGE RESIDENTIAL RENTAL REAL ESTATE
Name and Address of Member, Manager or other Authorized Person:
NOLAN H. TANOUS, ESQ.
143 PENOBSCOT AVENUE, MILLINOCKET, MAINE 04462
P. 0. BOX 789, MILLINOCKET, MAINE 04462
Date of Filing: March 6. 2023

Name and Capacity of Authorizing Party:

NOLAN H. TANQUS. ESQ. REGISTERED AGENT

Beth %ﬂ

Corporations Specialist

Bureau of Corporations, Elections and Commissions
101 State House Station

Augusta, MIE 04333



Dept. of Corporations department number: (207)624-7752
Email: beth.a.foye@maine.gov
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Jensen, Leann

R
From: UPS <pkginfo@ups.com>
Sent: - Wednesday, February 23, 2022 11:50 AM
To: DeCambre, Peter
Subject: UPS Delivery Notification, Tracking Number 1ZA499T60195245442
Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

Hello, your package has been delivered.
Delivery Date: Wednesday, 02/23/2022
DeliveryTime: 11:47 AM
Left At: FRONT DESK

- Signedby: JOHANSON

USEPA - NEWENGLAND REGION 1

Tracking Number: 1ZA499T60195245442
LAW OFFICE OF TANOUS & SNOW, LLC
143 PENOBSCOT AVE
Ship To: C/ONOLAN H. TANOUS, LLC
MILLINOCKET, ME 044621429
us
Number of Packages: 1
UPS Service: UPS Next Day Air®
Package Weight: 1.0LBS
E] £

E:] Download the UPS mobile app

© 2022 United Parcel Service of America, Inc. UPS, the UPS brandmark, and the color brown are
trademarks of United Parcel Service of America, Inc. All rights reserved.



All trademarks, trade names, or service marks that appear in connection with UPS's services are the
property of their respective owners.

Please do not reply directly to this email. UPS will not receive any reply message.

Review the UPS Privacy Notice

For Questions, Visit Our Help and Support Center




